From: “ iet.com)
Sent: 13 April 2016 11:53 _

To: Licensing <Lic ensing@monmouthshire Bov.uk>
Subject: Representation Form

Monmouthshire Licensing Authority

Licensing act 2003
REPRESENTATION FORM FROM OTHER PERSONS

This representation is made by an Other Person

Your name/organisation narhe/name
of body you represent (see note 3)

Organisation name/neme of body vou
represent (if appropriate) (see note 3)

Postal and email address
esturcke'w ht_i_nlcr_‘_r]y_l.cu_m_

Contact telephone number

Name of premises you are making Chepstow Racecourse
arepresentation about '

Address of the premises you are Chepstow Racecourse

making a representation about NP16 6BE

Your representation must relate to one of the four Licensing Objectives (see note 4)

Licensing Objective Yes or Please detail the evidence supporting your
No representation or the reason for your

representation. Please use seperate sheets
ifnccessary : :
To prevent crime and Yes Parking in quiet resedential areas

disorder in close proximity to site,
Public safety Yes Evacuation of course hazardous during

hours of darkness
To prevent public nuisance Yes Noise levels are excessive after 11 pm and
intrusively prevent

sleep
To protect children. from Yes Pop concerts attract teenagers unable to pay entry.,
harm They collect in unlit nearby wooded areas and
misbehave.
Please suggest any conditions that Greater supervision or policing of area.

could be added to license to remedy
your representation or other



suggestions you would like the
Licensing Sub committee to take into
account, '

Signed: - Date: 13th April
2016.



Monmouthshire Licensing Authority
Licensing Act 2003

REPRESENTATION FORM FROM OTHER PERSONS
—= DU VINER FERSONS

This representation is made by an Other Person
" Your name/organisation name/name f
of body you represent (see note 3) _
- Organisation name/name of body you [
represent (if appropriate) (see note 3) | —— ]
‘ Postal and email address ,

| Contact telephone number .. ...
'Name of the premises you are making | Chepstow Racecourse — B
Aoopresentationabout | May2016 e e s i
Address of the premises you are Chepstow Racecourse, Chepstow, NP16BE f
Lmaking a representation about

alter Festival- 3 to 5" ‘

— - — — ————— e |

_Y_o_u(mr_egqutation must relate to one of the four Llcmimgﬂectivqgsee note 4)

- | Licensing Objective [ Yes or | Please detail the evidence supporting your |
No representation or the reason for your
-' representation. Please use separate sheets if
ooo———— | |necessary ————
" | To prevent crime and ‘ Yes ‘ Potential for vandalism
| disorder _ , |
| | | |
| Public safety T No T N B _I{.
' [ |
|

7o prevent public nuisance 1Yes [ Past events have led to littering in Welsh Street, |
‘ damage to property and cases of urinating in

|f | gateways .
' To protect children from I‘ﬁo ' _.l_' e e ]
| harm : ' |
| |
|
. —,
Please suggest any conditions that | Greater supervision of access roads to the

could be added to license to remedy | Racecourse
| your representation or other |

| suggestions you would like the

 Licensing Sub committee to take into |

_account. **

Signed: Date:13" April 2016



_____ Ori{:inal Marceana

From: J k)
Sent: 12 April 2016 13:21

To: Jones, David H.

Subject: Chepstow racecourse banter festival

Hello Mr Jones
Further to my correspondence with Clir Dovey | wish to object strongly to the Balter Festival being
granted a late license to 2am on every day it runs.

The noise levels in Kingsmark last year were horrendous. There was a number to ring which got you
through to the organiser who in short were rube, abusive and unhelpful.

| speak on behalf of many residents of Kingsmark. Having no objection to reasonable hours like the
other music events.

This festival if you look at their website states it takes place in a secret location and serves to be no
more than a rave.

I strongly hope that you reconsider granting a license tjll 2am, some of us still work weekends!

Regards

Sent from my iPhone



Monmouthshir

e Licensing Authority

Licensing Act 2003

REPRESENTATION FORM FROM OTHER PERSONS
el R R AN TROM OTHER PERSONS

This representation is made By an Othe

“Your namelorganisation nameiname |

_of body you represent (see note 3)
Organisation name/name of body you
_represent (if app
Postal and email address

Contact telephone number

Name of the premises you are making
.arepresentation about o

Address of the premises you are
_making a representation about

_Your representation must relate

Licensing Objective [ Yes or
No
"To prevent crime and ‘
disorder \! S

Public safety
Vs
To prevent public nuisance

Nes

To protect children from
harm

ropriate) (see note 3) |

o one of the four Licen

| hecessary

r Person

N
>y

J

O Rivs R ¢ ool

"

: -ensing Objectives (see note 4)
Please detail the evidence supporting your

representation or the reason for your

representation. Please use separate sheets if
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Please suggest any conditions that |
could be added to license to remedy
your representation or other
suggestions you would like the
Licensing Sub committee to take into

account, **

Signed:
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Monmouthshire Licensing Authority
Licensing Act 2003

REPRESENTATION F ORM FROM OTHER PERSONS

This representation is made by an Other Person

Your name/organisation name/name
of body you represent (see note 3)
| Organisation name/name of body you
| represent (if appropriate) (see note 3)
Postal and email address Petow
|

| Contact telephone number

' Name of the premises you are making ( N0
a fﬂ_Pl’BSBnl_ﬂlﬁ_?!lgbp_Ul HEPsSTOW Kine = ¢ OLVIRSE
Address of the premises you are

[ making a representation about

Your representation must relate to one of the four Licensing Objectives (see note 4)

] Licensing Objective Yes or | Please detail the evidence supporting your
[ No representation or the reason for your
| : representation. Please use separate sheets if
_ necessary
To prevent crime and
disorder
Public Sﬂfﬂty ’ }.{ v ..;..-.\:y. 3 ¢} \'vx"l\" VW Y r’u enl .
\l‘k ¢ xr T ‘owte VL 'lflll. rendt a vl Wouvs
' To prevent public nuisance _ \_,r_‘_‘) besd vaunie iz chimues Tode it € _'
Yo g WYh T anlk Can b heavd ooy v«
wrea, dirkurbing ey
| To protect children from

[ harm

' Please suggest any conditions that [ el A A ba 23 .30
- | could be added to license to remedy i he R i ' o )
your representation or other [ond v Yo | Wav el withvn eng
suggestions you would like the * ] h Uowme st
| Licensing Sub committee to take into |
account, ** [

Signed: ' Date: ) ‘.]}, l Y |



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
a representation about
Address of the premises you are

| making a representation about-

Your representation must
Licensing Objective

‘To prevent crime and
disorder

‘Public safety

To prevent public nuisance

To protect children from
harm

Please suggest any conditions that
could be added to license to remedy
your representation or other

| Your name/organisation name/name '

Chepstow Racecourse.
St.Arvans, Chepstow, Mon

relate to one of the four Licensing Objectives (see ? note 4)

Please detail the evidence supporting your
representation or the reason for your
representation. Please use separate sheets if
necessary

Vehicles can be heard driving around the

racecourse grounds in the early hours after the
performances have finished that provides
grounds for public safety. i
Excessive Noise and Disruption in the early
hours of the morning from music broadcast
through speakers/amplifiers. The behaviour of

| the public as a result of excessive alcohol

consumption -.noise/behaviour. Excessive noise
can be heard throughout the whole of Chepstow
and across the border along the A48 beyond
Sedbury towards Alvington. | have received
complaints from residents in this area as well as
Chepstow

The existing license is cast to widely, as it stands
the Racecourse could hold this type of event at
any time during the year. |t should be reviewed.




suggestions you would like the The cut off time for amplified music should be
Licensing Sub committee to take into | restricted to midnight-1 have no objection to the
account, ** Green Festival where amplifiers are not used,
neither do | have objections to concerts where
the performances close at 11.00 PM. | am aware
of the need for the Racecourse to be profitable
but that can be achieved without the excessive
noise and time that comes with festivals/
performances of this nature. Events that took
place last year also lead one to question whether
the Racecourse are capable of policing events of |
this nature. The issue is the noise levels into the
early hours of the morning of festivals
perormances into the early hours of the morning
and the potential number under the present

L terms of the license.

Signed: Date:12/04/2016
- NOTES

1. If you do make a representation you will be expected to attend a meeting of the
Licensing Authority's Committee and any subsequent appeal proceeding. If you do
not attend, the Committee will consider any representations that you have made.

2. This form must be returned within the statutory period of 28 days from the date the

-application was displayed on the premises of the date given to the public notice in a

local newspaper or other local publication.

3. These can only relate to the four licensing objectives.

5. Your representation will be passed to the applicant, to allow them the opportunity of
addressing your concerns. Your representations will be published in the report
available to the Licensing committee, which will be publicly available. Names will only
be withheld from the Committee report at your request.

6. Please return this form when completed to:

- MONMOUTHSHIRE LICENSING SECTION
The Drama Centre
Pen-y-Pound
Abergavenny
NP7 5UD

Tel: 01873 735420
Email: licensing@monmouthshire.gov.uk




From: ' v/ g mail.com)
Sent: 13 April 2016 07:42
To: Licensing <Licensing@ monmoutbishiie pov k>;

QLHNGUL RSN e L ov. k>

Subject: Licensing

Would you please note that 1 would like to object to the new licence for the Racecourse
Chepstow. St Arvans, Chepstow Gwent.

Iam a Councillor for the Forest Of Dean District Council. Tidenham Ward. Chepstow. 1 live
at, T'Y-Cariad ,Beachley Road. Tutshill, Chepstow. Gwent. NP16 7BI1.

In the past I have received many complaints from the residents in my ward ( Woodcroft--
Tutshill ) Distance from the Racecourse across the Wye Valley is less than a mile and at night
the sound from the Double Base etc travels and sounds if'it is being played in my back
garden.This is excessive noise which goes on until early morning after which the transport
leaving with people singing and shouting can'be heard. I trust sir that my points of view will
be taken into account when a new license is due for renewal ,

My objections are not on a official representation form bu | would like you to please read
them out at the licensing committee.

Regards,



